
Mandy Wilson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

All, 

Willie Gallagher (Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk) 
16 March 2008 21 :52 
Fitchie, Andrew; Gill Lindsay; Hecht, Philip 
Graeme Bissett; Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell 
RE: Contractual Indemnity/ Insurance Cover papers 

Follow up 
Completed 

We plan to provide a consolidated pos1c1on cornorrow which updates the DLA matrices 
with the detail of OCP Insurance coverage tomorrow after a discussion with Keith 
Lambart . 

Willie 

-----Original Message-----
From : Fitchie, Andrew (mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper. com] 
Sent : 16 March 2008 21:48 

o: Gill Lindsay; Hecht, Philip 
Cc: Willie Gallagher; Graeme Bissett; Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell 
Subject: RE: Contractual Indemnity I Insurance Cover papers 

Gill 

I will attempt to extract these for you now from the Draft Infraco Contract. 

The required insurances are in essence OCIP so that this is better coming direct from 
tie since we do not communicate direct with Heach Lambert the brokers on this. I am 
looking to see if I have a summary of currently placed OCIP coverage co hand. 

Kind regards 

-----Original Message-----
From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 16 March 200 8 21 : 16 
To: Hecht, Philip; Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk 
Cc : willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk; Graeme.Bissett@tie.ltd.uk; Stewart McGarrity; Steven 
Bell; Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: RE: Contrac tual Indemnity I Insurance Co ve r papers 

rhank you for the information and clarifications by earlie r mails and our call today. 
It would also be helpful if you could forward the relevant parts of the current draft 
contract re liability, indemnity and required insurances on both BBS and Tie for 
completeness . Appreciate the situation is not now fixed. Appreciate you will be 
meeting relevant parties on Monday and we will be updated during Monday. 

Kind regards 
Gill 

-----Original Message-----
From: "Hecht, Philip" <Philip.Hec ht@d.1apiper.com> 
To: "Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk" <Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh .gov.uk> 
Cc: "willie . gallagher@tie.ltd.uk" <willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk>; 
''Graeme. Bissett@tie. ltd. uk" <Graeme. Bissett(iltie .1 td. uk>; "Stewart McGarrity" 
<Stewart.McGarrity@tie.ltd.uk>; "Steven Bell" 
<Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>; "Fitchie, Andrew" 
<Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper. com> 
Sent: 16/03/08 17:32 
Subject: Contractual Indemnity I Insurance Cover papers 

Gill 

As discussed, please find attached the papers we discussed this afternoon mapping the 
varying positions adopted by BBS over the last few days in relation to the contractual 
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indemnity for third party liability and the corresponding insurance cover. 

Kind regards. 

Phil 

<< 18280726 1 UKMATTERS (BBS Proposal as at 3pm 14.3.08) .DOC>> << 18280717 1 
UKMATTERS(BBS- Posi t i on as a t 15 .3. 08) .DOC>> << 18280722 1 U:OIJATTERS(BBS Position as at 13.3.08) .DOC>> - -

Philip Hecht 
Solicitor 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T + 44 
M + 44 
F + 44 

------------------------------------------------------------------------

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
. ecipient. They may no t be disclosed to or used by o r copied in any way by anyone 
other than the intended recipient. If this email is rec eived in error, please c ontact 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP o n +44 (0) 8700 
111111 quoting the name o f the sender and the email address to which it has been sent 
and then delete it. 

Please note that neither OLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility fo r viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check 
this email and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a ~imited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number 80300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A 
list of members is open for inspection at its registered o ffice and principal place of 
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited 
liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of 
DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and 
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www . dlapiper.com. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the 
sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed . 
If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and 
delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to 
any other person. 
The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer 
viruses and will no t be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient. 
***••+~+••••••*•*****************~·*···················~··•+••*+******** 

------------------------------------------------------------------------

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone 
other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 
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